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FW: Cannot Save as Draft in Planning Module

anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Fri, Jun 10, 2016 at 9:40 AM
To: qa-team@penril.net
Cc: Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>, helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Hi Penril Team,
Please refer case reported below for your further action.
Remarks : Please provide case ID for our reference.

Thanks

Felpdeok
INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-1)

Lot 3F-25, Pusat Perdagangan 101, 1, Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya, Batu 8, 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan

T: +603-8071 6884 | &: +603-8076 4241 Toll Free Number : 1300-68-2014

= helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

% Don't print this e-mail unless it's I'eally necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

From: rizal@matrade.gov.my [mailto:rizal@matrade.gov.my]

Sent: Friday, 10 June, 2016 9:24 AM

To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Cc: din@matrade.gov.my; rozaina@matrade.gov.my; azliza@matrade.gov.my; arshad@matrade.gov.my
Subject: Cannot Save as Draft in Planning Module

Dear Helpdesk,

TPMS have problem in add new MATRADE activity in Planning Module. The system do not allow to 'Save as Draft'
and show message "The deadline for submmiting Annual Work Programs has ended". But deadline set in KPI
SETTING still not passed.
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PLANNING EDITKPI

* - Mandatory fields
*Year
2017

*Deadline For Submitting
Annual Work Program (AWP)

B 3oni2016

Remarks
testing

Maximum 500 characters

SECTOR LIST

PLANNING ADDACTIVITY

® « Mandatory fields

*Activity Type
Annusal Wik Frogram r

"Activity Name
CoCCC

“Ministry
MINISTRY OF INTERMNATIONAL TRADE ANDII T

*Start date
B aonezoir?

| Tentative Date

*Programme Type
TRADE FAIR

*Key Project Officer
Tester 3

*Lead Agency
MALAYSIA EXTERNAL TRADE DEVELOPMENT

*End date
B aonscnr

(L]



The desdiing for submmiting Anmual Work Programs has ended

Kind regards,

(Mr) Norharizal Ishak
e-Business & IT Section, MATRADE
Tel (GL): +603 6207 7077 ext 7338

-— Forwarded by Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE on 10/06/2016 09:14 AM --—

From: Norharizal Ishak/MATRADE

To: Wan Azhamuddin Jusoh/MATRADE@MATRADE

Cc: Jamaluddin Abdullah/MATRADE@MATRADE, Rozaina Al/MATRADE@MATRADE
Date: 10/06/2016 08:06 AM

Subject: Masalah Planning Module di TPMS

En. Wan,

Semasa cubaan saya memasukkan aktiviti baru di Testing Server, saya dapati terdapat masalah dan tidak berjaya
dilakukan. la perlu dibetulkan sebelum membolehkan Officer memasukkan aktiviti baru untuk tahun 2017.

Masalah ini tidak wujud semasa memasukkan aktiviti semasa tahun 2016. la akan dibetulkan dan dimaklumkan
kepada En. Wan bila ia telah selesai.

Maaf di atas kesulitan,
Salam Hormat,
Norharizal b. Ishak

Seksyen e-Bisnes & IT , MATRADE
Tel (GL): +603 6207 7077 ext 7338


tel:%2B603%206207%207077%20ext%207338
tel:%2B603%206207%207077%20ext%207338

